

SULLIVAN & BARROS, LLP

Real Estate | Zoning | Business Law

Martin P. Sullivan, Partner
Direct: (202) 503-1704
Fax: (888) 318-2443
msullivan@sullivanbarros.com

March 30, 2016

Via IZIS

Marnique Y. Heath, Chairperson
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001
bzasubmissions@dc.gov

Re: Request to Postpone Hearing; BZA Application No. 19243; 30 Florida Avenue NW

Dear Chairperson Heath and Members of the Board:

I am writing on behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced case to request a postponement of the scheduled hearing date from April 12, 2016, to May 24, 2016. The Applicant would like additional time to consider alternatives.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,



Martin P. Sullivan

cc: ANC 5E
Office of Planning

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.19243